

Curriculum vitae of professor **Roberto Pacelli**, born January 19, 1961.

1986-88 Internship as medical student at the Medical Oncology Department of the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli

1988 Medical Degree at the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

1988-90 Resident in Oncology at the Medical Oncology Department of the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli

1990-91 Medical Research Fellowship at the Radiation Oncology Department of the National Cancer Institute of Naples Fondazione "G. Pascale"

1991 Board certified Specialist in Medical Oncology at the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

1992-96 International Fogarty Visiting Fellow at the Radiation Biology and Oncology Branch of the National Cancer Institute of the N.I.H., Bethesda, Maryland, USA

1996-98 Resident in Radiation Oncology at the Radiation Oncology Department of the Second University of Naples

1998 Guest Resident for six months at the Radiation Biology and Oncology Branch of the National Cancer Institute of the N.I.H., Bethesda, Maryland, USA

1999 Chief Resident in Radiation Oncology at the Radiation Oncology Department at the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

1999 Board certified Specialist in Radiation Oncology at the Medical School of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

1999-00 External contractor as Specialist in Radiation Oncology at the Radiation Oncology Department of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

2001-10 Investigator at Institute of Biostructure and Bioimaging of the Italian National Research Council (C.N.R.) and Consultant as Specialist in Radiation Oncology for the Radiation Oncology Department of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

2010-present Associate Professor at the Radiation Oncology Department of "Federico II" University of Napoli"

Napoli, 18 gennaio 2017

## Roberto Pacelli, Curriculum Vitae (18 gennaio 2017)

### INFORMAZIONI PERSONALI

Nome	<b>Pacelli Roberto</b>
Indirizzo	49, via F. Paolo Tosti, 80127, NAPOLI, ITALIA
Telefono	081-5798300; 3389571951
Fax	081-5457081
E-mail	roberto.pacelli@unina.it
Nazionalità	italiana
Data di nascita	<b>19 gennaio 1961;</b>

### ESPERIENZA LAVORATIVA

1999-2000	Contrattista per collaborazione scientifica presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Università "Federico II" di Napoli
2001-2010	Ricercatore del C.N.R. presso l'Istituto di Biostrutture e Bioimmagini di Napoli e consulente specialista in Radioterapia presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Università "Federico II" di Napoli
2010 - presente	Professore Associato e Responsabile del Reparto di Radioterapia presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Università "Federico II" di Napoli
• Nome e indirizzo del datore di lavoro	Università "Federico II" di Napoli
• Tipo di azienda o settore	Statale
• Tipo di impiego	Docente universitario
• Principali mansioni e responsabilità	Attività di Didattica e Ricerca nell'ambito della Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia. Dirigente Medico e Responsabile del reparto di Radioterapia Oncologica

## ISTRUZIONE E FORMAZIONE

- 1988  
Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione  
1986-90  
1991  
Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione  
1992 - 1996  
1996-1998  
1999  
1999
- Laurea Medicina e Chirurgia  
Università "Federico II" di Napoli  
Studente interno e assistente in formazione presso Oncologia Medica Università "Federico II" di Napoli  
Specializzazione in Oncologia  
Università "Federico II" di Napoli  
International Fogarty Fellow presso la Radiation Oncology and Biology Branch del National Cancer Institute, NIH, Bethesda, USA  
Assistente in formazione presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Seconda Università di Napoli  
Assistente in formazione presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Università "Federico II" di Napoli  
Specializzazione in Radiologia con orientamento Radioterapia presso il Dipartimento di Diagnostica per Immagini e Radioterapia della Università "Federico II" di Napoli